
P. 0. Box 809 

ST. JOHN'S, N.F. 

Lx. 1Ler it Geary, 
R.F.D. 2 
'ialnutport,Pa. 

Dear . Geary: 

2teaded.Itikff 4.1teez 

November 29th, 

äe are in receipt of yours of the 23rd instant 

reporting reception of our special DX t'rogram, transmitted Sunday 

iov 23rd, 4.0J to 'J.30 am EST. 

Your report has been checked with our log and we are 

pleased to report confirmation of reception by you, of VOCM. 

Yours very truly, 

Colonial Broadcasting System, Ltd., 

J.r 
ei,4v 

. Butler, 
JLB:L icanaging Director. 


